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TO: Dean Augustine 
FROM:  Mary Anne Hanner, Dean 
DATE: January 29, 2010 
RE: Executive Action Taken at the College of Sciences Curriculum Committee 

Meeting of January 29, 2010 
 
 
The following was approved by executive action at the College of Sciences Curriculum 
Committee meeting on January 29, 2010 to be effective Fall 2010.  I ask that similar 
action be taken at the Council on Graduate Studies. 
 
Request #1: 
 

Requested Change:  Drop MAT 4850 – Operations Research from the catalog 
 

Current Catalog Listing: 
 

MAT 4850 - Operations Research.(3-0-3) S.  
Construction and use of mathematical models in industrial problem 
solving; linear programming, decision and game theory. PERT-CPM, 
inventory models, queuing theory, and simulation. Prerequisites: 
MAT 2550, 3702, and 4750.  

 
Rationale for Change: Pending approval of proposed changes in Mathematics 
Option 2 program this course will no longer be required.  Some or all of the 
material could be covered in a version of the proposed new MAT 4345 – Topics 
in Applied Mathematics. 
 
Effective Term/Year: Fall 2010. 

 


